Megan Egbert

From: Douglas Colter <dcolter@seccog.org>

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 12:56 PM

To: Megan Egbert; Meredith Badalucca

Cc: Michael Kirby (chfsanit@uncashd.org); Paul Barnes; John Meigel; David McKay; Matthew
Davis; Doug Colter

Subject: Re: 24SITE3 - 1492 Hartford New London Tpke

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Megan

The Building Official's comments for this project are:
Any structures, mechanical, electrical, or plumbing installations will require permits from the Building Department,
This includes any storm water piping systems.

Doug Colter

Doug Colter
Licensed Building Official
Southeastern CT Council of Governments
Regional Building Official Service
Serving the Towns of Bozrah, Franklin, Preston, and Montville
5 Connecticut Avenue
Norwich, CT 06360

email: dcolter@seccog.org
Cell: 860-941-3938

Direct Dial: 475-275-7660
Office Main Line: 860-889-2324

From: Megan Egbert <megbert@montville-ct.org>

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 2:44 PM

To: Meredith Badalucca <mbadalucca@montville-ct.org>
Cc: Michael Kirby (chfsanit@uncashd.org) <chfsanit@uncashd.org>; Douglas Colter <dcolter@seccog.org>; Paul Barnes
<pbarnes@montville-ct.org>; John Meigel <JMeigel@montville-ct.org>; David McKay <dmckay@hboundarieslic.net>;
Matthew Davis <mdavis@montville-ct.org>; Doug Colter <dcolter@montville-ct.org>

Subject: RE: 24SITE3 - 1492 Hartford New London Tpke

Good Afternoon,
Below please find the link to access materials and additional revisions for 24 SITE 3 — 1492 Hartford NL Tpke:

https://www.townofmontville.org/form-repository/24-site-3-1492-hartford-nl-tpke/

Please review new revisions and forward any additional comments to my attention at your earliest convenience.

Thank you,
Megan



